BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering/Road Managemeant 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer/ Road Manager Office (601) 855-5670 FAX (601) 859-5857
MEMORANDUM
July 27, 2016

TO: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District |
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District Il
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 1}
David Bishop, Supervisor, District [V
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

FROM: Dan Gaillet, P.E.
County Engineer/Road Manager

RE: Distribution Drive Traffic Signal
Stribling/Catlett Roundabout

In an effort to begin rectifying two of the traffic problems identified in the recent traffic study for

Madison County , Neel-Schaffer is being tasked with designing the intersection improvements to include

a traffic signal at Distribution Drive/Gluckstadt Road and the geometric improvements that include a
-roundabout at the Stribling/Catlett Road intersection.

This scope of work will include not only design, bidding, etc., but also right of way acquisition services. It
is anticipated that both projects will be ready to go to construction by late spring, 2017. The fee for
these services is not to exceed $275,000.00.

Therefore, it is recommended that the Board grant authority to Neel-Schaffer to move forward with
these projects, contingent on Legal’s approval of the contract.
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